Mike Kuo

From: Claire Hoque

Sent: Wednesday, May 03, 2006 10:06 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Cc: Michael Heckrotte; Julia Luke; Thu Chan

Subject: answer: 05U3905 TPL COMMUNICATIONS, FCC ID: BBD3-2BH-AIR, Assessment NO.:
ANO06T5645, Notice#1

Attachments: BBD3-2BH-AIR FAA Letter.pdf; OBW Input-output.pdf

BBD3-2BH-AIR FAA OBW

Letter.pdf (6... out-output.pdf (32 k _ _
Hi Mike,

Here are the answers below.

Question #1: Based upon 87.147 of FCC rules, for those equipment in seeking equipment
authorization and operates in the frequency range of 108 - 137 MHz , must notify the FAA
of the Filing of a certification application. The letter of notification must be mailed
to: FAA, Office of Spectrum Policy and Management, ASRjV1l, 800 Independence Ave., SW.,
Washington, DC 20591 prior to the filing of the application with the Commission.

(1) The notification must describe the equipment, give the manufacturer®s identification,
antenna characteristics, rated output power, emission type and characteristics, the
frequency or frequencies of operation, and essential receiver characteristics if
protection is required.

<answer> FCC letter is attached, client confirmed the letter was mailed to the above
address in April.

(2) The certification application must include a copy of the notification letter to the
FAA. The Commission will not act until it receives the FAA"s determination regarding
whether it objects to the application for equipment authorization. The FAA should mail its
determination to: Office of Engineering and Technology Laboratory, Authorization and
Evaluation Division, 7435 Oakland Mills Rd., Columbia, MD 21046. The Commission will
consider the FAA determination before taking final action on the application.

<answer> we already informed client.

Question #2: Occupied Bandwidth: Please submit an AM modulated input plots and output
plots to show the effect on the occupied bandwidth.
<answer> attached pls find OBW input & output plots.

Thanks,
Claire

————— Original Message-----

From: Mike Kuo

Sent: Tuesday, April 25, 2006 12:27 AM

To: Mike Kuo

Subject: TPL COMMUNICATIONS, FCC ID: BBD3-2BH-AIR, Assessment NO.: ANO6T5645, Notice#l

Question #1: Based upon 87.147 of FCC rules, for those equipment In seeking equipment
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

1



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

Best Regards
Mike Kuo

The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the above
referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 30 days of the
original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and forfeiture of the filing fee.
Also, please note that partial responses increase processing time and should not be
submitted. Any questions about the content of this correspondence should be directed to
the e-mail address listed below the name of the sender.



